
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
7435 Oakland Mills Rd.
Columbia, MD. 21046                           Date: July 5, 2001

Attention: Authorization and Evaluation Division

Subject: RFI related modifications incorporated 
       into unit with – Class II Permissive Change

   FCC ID: ARSCM569P 

Dear Sirs:

The modifications include the following:

1) Cancel OSD function due to cost down requirement from customer. 

  
If you have any further questions or comments regarding the above, please don't
hesitate to contact Mr. Jonson Lee of ADT Lab. at fax No.: 886-2-2602-2943 or
E-mail: jonson@mail.adt.com.tw

Sincerely yours,


